From: Corippo, Peter
Sent: 7/9/2012 4:36:12 PM
To: 'Fortes, Michael F."' (mf2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Momoh, Rahmon O. (rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov); White, Phyllis R.
(phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Huntley, Ted
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=txh804468000)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Nuclear Decommission Trust Funds

'm available either in person or on the phone whichever you prefer. Peter

Peter K. Corippo

Director, Investments and Benefit Finance
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

One Market Street, Spear Tower, Suite 2300
San Francisco, CA 94105

415-817-8160

peter.corippo@pge.com

From: Fortes, Michael F. [mailto:mf2@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 11:19 AM

To: Corippo, Peter

Cc: Momoh, Rahmon O.; White, Phyliis R.
Subject: RE: Nuclear Decommission Trust Funds

Dear Mr. Corippo,

Because of a very busy July schedule, the best available time for Commissioner

Simon to meet and discuss Nuclear Decommission Trust Funds is Tuesday, July 17%"
at 4pm. After the 17", the Commissioner will not be available until July 31%'. Again, for
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questions regarding the Commissioner’s schedule and arranging the meeting time,
please contact Scott Mosbaugh, assistant to Commissioner Simon -
scott. mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-4435. Thank you.

Michael Fortes
Graduate Law Intern - Commr. Simon's Staff

University of San Francisco School of Law

JD/M.B.A Candidate 2013

From: Fortes, Michael F.

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 8:42 AM

To: 'pkc1@pge.com’

Cc: White, Phyllis R.; Momoh, Rahmon O.
Subject: Nuclear Decommission Trust Funds

Dear Mr. Corippo,

Good morning. My name is Michael Fortes. | am a summer intern for Commissioner
Timothy Simon’s staff of the CPUC. Commissioner Simon would like to schedule a
meeting to discuss Nuclear Decommission Trust Funds. Are you available to meet in
person or via conference call in the upcoming days or perhaps early next week?

For any direct questions, please contact Scott Mosbaugh, assistant to Commissioner
Simon - scott. mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-4435

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
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Michael Fortes
Graduate Law Intern - Commr. Simon's Staff

University of San Francisco School of Law

J.D/M.B.A Candidate 2013
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